



## APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

Rev 12/6/2011

This application is active for 180 days

Equal Opportunity Employer: This company does not discriminate in employment opportunities or practices on the basis of race, color, religion, gender, national origin, age, marital status, or any other classification protected by applicable law.

RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc. will make every effort as provided by law to meet a request for disability accommodation. If you require a reasonable accommodation to participate in our application process, please contact our office.

### INSTRUCTIONS

Answer each question fully and accurately. If you need additional space, continue your answer(s) on a separate sheet of paper. No action can be taken on this application until all questions have been answered. PLEASE PRINT or TYPE.

Job applied for \_\_\_\_\_ Today's date \_\_\_\_\_

Employment status sought: Full-time  Part-Time  Temporary  Seasonal

When are you available for employment? \_\_\_\_\_

### PERSONAL DATA

First Name	Middle Name	Last Name
Current Street Address	City, State, Zip Code	
Mailing Address	City, State, Zip Code	
Home phone number ( )	Email Address:	
Cell phone number ( )		

**RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc.**  
11 SW Gibbs Street  
Portland, OR 97239  
Phone (503) 595-2800 FAX (503) 232-2538  
[hr@ramssecurity.com](mailto:hr@ramssecurity.com)

## EDUCATION

Name & Address of School (Street, City, State, Zip Code)	# Yrs attended	Did you graduate?	Major/Minor
High School			
College			
Other			

## REFERENCES

Name	Address (Street, City, State, Zip Code)	Phone Number (Include Area Code)
		(   )
		(   )
		(   )

## QUALIFICATIONS

- Are you currently 18 years of age or older? ..... Yes \_\_\_\_ No \_\_\_\_
- Do you have a valid driver's license? ..... Yes \_\_\_\_ No \_\_\_\_
- Have you ever served in the military? ..... Yes \_\_\_\_ No \_\_\_\_
- Are you eligible to work in the United States? ..... Yes \_\_\_\_ No \_\_\_\_
- Do you have a current private security license? ..... Yes \_\_\_\_ No \_\_\_\_

State \_\_\_\_\_ Type \_\_\_\_\_ (armed/unarmed)

- Do you have special qualifications or skills for the position applied for here?

---



---



---

## WORK HISTORY

List your employers and military service (for the past 10 years) beginning with the present (or last) employer listed first. If self employed, give firm name and supply business references. List the dates of any unemployment and the name of someone who can verify it for you. Account for all time periods with no gaps. If you need more room, please use additional pages.

Date From:	Date To:	Name & Address of Employer/Military (Street, City, State, Zip Code):	
Position:	<input type="checkbox"/> Full Time <input type="checkbox"/> Part Time <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer	Phone Number: (    )       -	Name of Supervisor:
Reason for Leaving:		Duties:	

Date From:	Date To:	Name & Address of Employer/Military (Street, City, State, Zip Code):	
Position:	<input type="checkbox"/> Full Time <input type="checkbox"/> Part Time <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer	Phone Number: (    )       -	Name of Supervisor:
Reason for Leaving:		Duties:	

Date From:	Date To:	Name & Address of Employer/Military (Street, City, State, Zip Code):	
Position:	<input type="checkbox"/> Full Time <input type="checkbox"/> Part Time <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer	Phone Number: (    )       -	Name of Supervisor:
Reason for Leaving:		Duties:	

Date From:	Date To:	Name & Address of Employer/Military (Street, City, State, Zip Code):	
Position:	<input type="checkbox"/> Full Time <input type="checkbox"/> Part Time <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer	Phone Number: (    )       -	Name of Supervisor:
Reason for Leaving:		Duties:	

Date From:	Date To:	Name & Address of Employer/Military (Street, City, State, Zip Code):	
Position:	<input type="checkbox"/> Full Time <input type="checkbox"/> Part Time <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer	Phone Number: (    )       -	Name of Supervisor:
Reason for Leaving:		Duties:	



**AFFIDAVIT  
&  
AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION**

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this application is true and complete. I understand that my employment may be denied or terminated if I provide false, misleading, or incomplete information during the hiring process or my employment.

I understand that, if I am hired, I must produce applicable documents showing that I am lawfully authorized to work in the United States, in accordance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, as amended.

I understand and agree that my prior employers, educational institutions, and other references, listed or not listed on this application may be contacted by RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc. These references are authorized to give RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc. any and all pertinent information they may have. I release all persons or entities involved, including RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc., from all liability arising from this contact and provision of information.

I agree to submit to any post-offer, pre-employment testing or physicals, as required by RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc.

I authorize RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc. to conduct a criminal history check and understand that such criminal convictions may be considered by RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc. in making hiring decisions.

I agree to conform to all RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc.'s policies, rules, and procedures.

Furthermore, I understand and agree that nothing contained in this employment application, the granting of an interview, or in the offer of employment creates a contract for employment between RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc. and myself. If an employment relationship is established, I understand that unless specifically limited in an expressed, formally executed contract, I have the right to terminate my employment at any time and for any reason, and RAMS Specialized Security Service, Inc. has the same right (i.e., employment at-will).

Name (print) \_\_\_\_\_

Signature \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

RAMS SPECIALIZED SECURITY SERVICE, INC.

11 SW Gibbs Street

Portland, OR 97239

Phone (503)595-2800 FAX (503)232-2538

[hr@ramssecurity.com](mailto:hr@ramssecurity.com)

## STATISTICAL INFORMATION

**PLEASE READ CAREFULLY:** You are **not required** to fill out this form. It is completely voluntary. It **will not** accompany your application and **will not** have any bearing on whether or not you are hired. We need the following information for our Affirmative Action Plan and Vets 100A Report.

1. Who referred you? \_\_\_\_\_
2. Are you:  Male  Female
3. Are you:  Caucasian  Black (not of Hispanic origin)  Alaskan Native  
 Hispanic  Pacific Islander  American Indian  
 Asian  Other \_\_\_\_\_
4. Do you or others consider you to be disabled?  Yes  No  
If yes, when hired, what could RAMS do to make it easier for you to do a particular job (e.g., wheelchair ramps, railings, etc.)?

- 
5. Are you a "Veteran of the Vietnam Era"? (Served on active duty for more than 180 days between August 5, 1964 and May 7, 1975)?  Yes  No
6. Did you serve in World War II with active duty between the dates of December 7, 1941, and April 28, 1952?  Yes  No
7. Are you considered a "Disabled Veteran?"  Yes  No

Definition:

- A veteran of the U.S. military, ground, naval or air service who is entitled to compensation (or who but for the receipt of military retired pay would be entitled to compensation) under laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, or
- A person who was discharged or released from active duty because of a service-connected disability.

8. Are you considered an "Other Protected Veteran?"  Yes  No  
**If answering yes:** Refer to pages six and seven. *Please circle, check or indicate individual campaigns which apply to your service history.*

Definition:

- A veteran who served on active duty in the U.S. military, ground, naval, or air service during a war or in a campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge has been authorized under the laws administered by the Department of Defense.

9. Are you considered an "Armed Forces Service Medal Veteran?"  Yes  No  
**If answering yes:** Refer to pages six and seven. *Please circle, check or indicate individual expeditionary medals which apply to your service history.*

Definition:

- A veteran who, while serving on active duty in the U.S. military, ground, naval or air service, participated in a United States military operation for which an Armed Forces service medal was awarded pursuant to Executive Order 12985 (61 FR 1209, 3 CFR, 1996 Comp. p159).

10. Are you considered a "Recently Separated Veteran?"  Yes  No  
**If answering yes,** please indicate your discharge or release date from active duty: \_\_\_/\_\_\_/\_\_\_

Definition:

- A veteran during the three-year period beginning on the date of such veteran's discharge or release from active duty in the U.S. military, ground, naval or air service.

---

Print Name

---

Signature

---

Date

**Campaigns and Expeditions Which Qualify For Veterans preference**

<i>Campaign or Expedition</i>	<i>Operation</i>	<i>Inclusive dates</i>
Armed Forces Expeditionary Medal (AFEM) A veteran's DD Form 214 showing the award of any Armed Forces Expeditionary Medal is acceptable proof. The DD form 214 does not have to show the name of the theater or country of service for which that medal was awarded.		
Afghanistan	Operations Enduring Freedom OEF	September 11, 2001, to present;
Afghanistan	Iraqi Freedom OIF	March 19, 2003, to present
Berlin		August 14, 1961, to June 1, 1963
Bosnia	Joint Endeavor	November 20, 1995 to December 20, 1996; December 20, 1996 to June 20, 1998;
Bosnia	Joint Guard	December 20, 1996 to June 20, 1998;
Bosnia	Joint Forge	June 21, 1998 to present
Cambodia		March 29, 1973, to August 15, 1973
Cambodia Evacuation	Operation Eagle Pull	April 11 - 13, 1975
Congo		July 14, 1960, to September 1, 1962, and November 23, to 27, 1964
Cuba		October 24, 1962, to June 1, 1963
Dominican Republic		April 28, 1965, to September 21, 1966
El Salvador		January 1, 1981, to February 1, 1992
Global War on Terrorism		September 11, 2001 to present
Grenada	Operation Urgent Fury	October 23, 1983, to November 21, 1983
Haiti	Operation Uphold Democracy	September 16, 1994, to March 31, 1995
Iraq	Northern Watch	January 1, 1997 to present;
Iraq	Desert Spring	December 31, 1998 to December 31, 2002 projected;
Iraq	Enduring Freedom OEF	OEF September 11, 2001, to present;
Iraq	Iraqi Freedom OIF	OIF March 19, 2003, to present
Korea		October 1, 1966, to June 30, 1974
Kosovo		March 24, 1999 to present
Laos		April 19, 1961, to October 7, 1962
Lebanon		July 1, 1958, to November 1, 1958, and June 1, 1983, to December 1, 1987
Mayaguez Operation		May 15, 1975 to May 15, 1975
Operations in the Libyan Area	Operation Eldorado Canyon	April 12, 1986 to April 17, 1986
Panama	Operation Just Cause	December 20, 1989, to January 31, 1990
Persian Gulf Operation	Operation Earnest Will	July 24, 1987, to August 1, 1990
Persian Gulf Operation	Operation Southern Watch	December 1, 1995, to present
Persian Gulf Operation	Operation Vigilant Sentinel	December 1, 1995 to February 1, 1997
Persian Gulf Operation	Operation Desert Thunder	November 11, 1998 to December 22, 1998
Persian Gulf Operation	Operation Desert Fox	December 16, 1998 to December 22, 1998
Persian Gulf Intercept Operation		December 1, 1995, to present
Quemoy and Matsu Islands		August 23, 1958, to June 1, 1963
Somalia	Operations Restore Hope and United Shield	December 5, 1992, to March 31, 1995
Taiwan Straits		August 23, 1958, to January 1, 1959
Thailand		May 16, 1962, to August 10, 1962
Vietnam Evacuation	Operation Frequent Wind	April 29, 1975, to April 30, 1975
Vietnam including Thailand		July 1, 1958, to July 3, 1965

**Navy expeditionary Medal and Marine Corps Medal for these Operations:**

<i>Campaign or Expedition</i>	<i>Operation</i>	<i>Inclusive dates</i>
Cuba		January 3, 1961 to October 23, 1962
Indian Ocean/Iran		November 21, 1979, to October 20, 1981
Iranian/Yemen/Indian Ocean		December 8, 1978 to June 6, 1979
Lebanon		August 20, 1982 to May 31, 1983
Liberia	Operation Sharp Edge	August 5, 1990 to February 21, 1991
Libyan Area		January 20, 1986 to June 27, 1986
Panama		April 1, 1980 to December 19, 1986 and February 1, 1990 to June 13, 1990
Persian Gulf		February 1, 1987 to July 23, 1987
Rwanda	Operation Distant runner	April 7 - 18, 1994
Thailand		May 16 - August 10, 196

**Other Campaign and Service Medals Qualifying for Preference:**

<i>Campaign or Expedition</i>	<i>Operations</i>	<i>Inclusive dates</i>
Army Occupation of Austria		May 9, 1945 to July 27, 1955
Army Occupation of Berlin		May 9, 1945 to October 2, 1990
Army Occupation of Germany	exclusive of Berlin	May 9, 1945 to May 5, 1955
Army Occupation of Japan		September 3, 1945 to April 27, 1952
Chinese Service Medal Extended		September 2, 1945 to April 1, 1957
Korea Defense Service Medal		July 28, 1954 to date to be determined
Korean Service		June 27, 1950 to July 27, 1954
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Operation Allied Force	March 24, 1999 to June 10, 1999
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Operation Joint Guardian	June 11, 1999 to date to be determined
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Operation Allied Harbor	April 4, 1999 to September 1, 1999
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Operation Sustain Hope/Shining Hope	April 4, 1999 to July 10, 1999
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Operation Noble Anvil	March 24, 1999 to July 20, 1999
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Task Force Hawk	April 5, 1999 to June 24, 1999
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Task Force Saber	March 31, 1999 to July 8, 1999
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Task Force Falcon	June 11, 1999 to date to be determined
Kosovo Campaign Medal KCM	Task Force Hunter	April 1, 1999 to November 1, 1999
Navy Occupation of Austria		May 8, 1945 to October 25, 1954
Navy Occupation of Trieste		May 8, 1945 to October 25, 1954
Southwest Asia Service Medal SWASM		August 2, 1990 to November 30, 1995
Units of the Sixth Fleet Navy		May 9, 1945 to October 25, 1955
Vietnam Service Medal VSM		July 4, 1965 to March 28, 1973
Rwanda	Operation Distant runner	April 7 - 18, 1994
Thailand		May 16 - August 10, 1962

This information was obtained from the Office of Personnel Management Staffing and is provided for your convenience.  
For the most complete, up-to-date list, please visit the "Recruiting, Examining, and Assessment Policy" Webpage  
(<http://www.opm.gov/staffingportal/vgmedal2.asp>).

Please direct any question to:  
U.S. Office of Personnel Management 1900 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20415 | (202) 606-1800 | TTY (202) 606-2532